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prospective patentee, and costs of 
escrow shall be borne by the prospective 
patentee. Requests for all escrow 
instructions must be received by the 
BLM Las Vegas Field Office prior to 30 
days before the prospective patentee’s 
scheduled closing date. There are no 
exceptions. 

No contractual or other rights against 
the United States may accrue until the 
BLM officially accepts the offer to 
purchase, and the full bid price is 
submitted by the 180th day following 
the sale. 

All name changes and supporting 
documentation must be received at the 
BLM Las Vegas Field Office 30 days 
from the date on the high-bidder letter 
by 4:30 p.m., Pacific Time. Name 
changes will not be accepted after that 
date. To submit a name change, the 
apparent high bidder must submit the 
name change in writing on the 
Certificate of Eligibility form to the BLM 
Las Vegas Field Office. 

The remainder of the full bid price for 
the parcel must be paid prior to the 
expiration of the 180th day following 
the close of the sale. Payment must be 
submitted in the form of a certified 
check, U.S. postal money order, bank 
draft, or cashier’s check made payable 
in U.S. dollars to the ‘‘Department of the 
Interior—Bureau of Land Management.’’ 
Personal or company checks will not be 
accepted. 

Arrangements for electronic fund 
transfer to BLM for payment of the 
balance due must be made a minimum 
of 2 weeks prior to the payment date. 
Failure to pay the full bid price prior to 
the expiration of the 180th day will 
disqualify the apparent high bidder and 
cause the entire 20 percent bid deposit 
to be forfeited to the BLM. Forfeiture of 
the 20 percent bid deposit is in 
accordance with 43 CFR 2711.3–1(d). 
No exceptions will be made. The BLM 
cannot accept the remainder of the bid 
price after the 180th day of the sale date. 

The BLM will not sign any documents 
related to 1031 Exchange transactions. 
The timing for completion of an 
exchange is the bidder’s responsibility 
in accordance with Internal Revenue 
Service regulations. The BLM is not a 
party to any 1031 Exchange. 

In accordance with 43 CFR 2711.3– 
1(f), the BLM may accept or reject any 
or all offers to purchase, or withdraw 
any parcel of land or interest therein 
from sale, if, in the opinion of a BLM 
authorized officer, consummation of the 
sale would be inconsistent with any 
law, or for other reasons. 

The parcel, if not sold by competitive 
sealed bid sale, may be identified for 
sale at a later date without further legal 
notice. 

On publication of this notice and 
until completion of the sale, the BLM is 
no longer accepting land use 
applications affecting the parcel 
identified for sale. However, land use 
applications may be considered after the 
sale if the parcel is not sold. The parcel 
may be subject to land use applications 
received prior to publication of this 
notice if processing the application 
would have no adverse effect on the 
marketability of title, or the FMV of the 
parcel. Encumbrances of record that 
may appear in the BLM public files for 
the parcel proposed for sale are 
available for review during business 
hours, 7:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Pacific 
Time, Monday through Friday, at the 
Las Vegas Field Office, except during 
federally recognized holidays. 

In order to determine the FMV, 
certain assumptions may have been 
made concerning the attributes and 
limitations of the lands and potential 
effects of local regulations and policies 
on potential future land uses. Through 
publication of this notice, the BLM 
advises that these assumptions may not 
be endorsed or approved by units of 
local government. It is the buyer’s 
responsibility to be aware of all 
applicable Federal, State, and local 
government laws, regulations and 
policies that may affect the subject 
lands, including any required 
dedication of lands for public uses. It is 
also the buyer’s responsibility to be 
aware of existing or prospective uses of 
nearby properties. When conveyed out 
of Federal ownership, the lands will be 
subject to any applicable laws, 
regulations, and policies of the 
applicable local government for 
proposed future uses. It will be the 
responsibility of the purchaser to be 
aware through due diligence of those 
laws, regulations, and policies, and to 
seek any required local approvals for 
future uses. Buyers should also make 
themselves aware of any Federal or 
State law or regulation that may impact 
the future use of the property. Any land 
lacking access from a public road or 
highway will be conveyed as such, and 
future access acquisition will be the 
responsibility of the buyer. 

Information concerning the sale, 
appraisals, reservations, procedures and 
conditions, CERCLA, and other 
environmental documents are available 
for review at the BLM Las Vegas Field 
Office. 

Only written comments will be 
considered properly filed. 

Before including your address, phone 
number, e-mail address, or other 
personal identifying information in your 
comment you should be aware that your 
entire comment—including your 

personal identifying information—may 
be made publicly available at any time. 
While you can ask us in your comment 
to withhold your personal identifying 
information from public review, we 
cannot guarantee that we will be able to 
do so. 

Any adverse comments regarding the 
proposed sale will be reviewed by the 
BLM Nevada State Director, who may 
sustain, vacate, or modify this realty 
action. In the absence of any valid 
adverse comments, this realty action 
will become the final determination of 
the Department of the Interior. 

Authority: 43 CFR 2711.1–2. 

Vanessa Hice, 
Acting Assistant Field Manager, Division of 
Lands. 
[FR Doc. 2011–23486 Filed 9–13–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–HC–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

[NPS–WASO–NRNHL–0811–8271; 2280– 
665] 

National Register of Historic Places; 
Notification of Pending Nominations 
and Related Actions 

Nominations for the following 
properties being considered for listing 
or related actions in the National 
Register were received by the National 
Park Service before August 20, 2011. 
Pursuant to section 60.13 of 36 CFR Part 
60, written comments are being 
accepted concerning the significance of 
the nominated properties under the 
National Register criteria for evaluation. 
Comments may be forwarded by United 
States Postal Service, to the National 
Register of Historic Places, National 
Park Service, 1849 C St., NW., MS 2280, 
Washington, DC 20240; by all other 
carriers, National Register of Historic 
Places, National Park Service, 1201 Eye 
St., NW., 8th floor, Washington, DC 
20005; or by fax, 202–371–6447. Written 
or faxed comments should be submitted 
by September 29, 2011. Before including 
your address, phone number, e-mail 
address, or other personal identifying 
information in your comment, you 
should be aware that your entire 
comment—including your personal 
identifying information—may be made 
publicly available at any time. While 
you can ask us in your comment to 
withhold your personal identifying 
information from public review, we 
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cannot guarantee that we will be able to 
do so. 

Patrick Andrus, 
Acting Chief, National Register of Historic 
Places/National Historic Landmarks Program. 

CALIFORNIA 

Humboldt County 

Chapman, John G., House, 974 10th St., 
Arcata, 11000713 

Sacramento County 

Boulevard Park (Historic Residential Suburbs 
in the United States, 1830–1960 MPS), 
Roughly bounded by B, H, 20th, 22nd & 
23rd Sts., Sacramento, 11000705 

NEW YORK 

Niagara County 

Comstock, Nathan, Jr., House (Stone 
Buildings of Lockport, New York MPS), 
299 Old Niagara Rd., Lockport, 11000707 

Rockland County 

McCready, Robert W. and Mary F., House, 
139 Orange Tnpk., Sloatsburg, 11000708 

Rockland Road Bridge Historic District, 
Ferdon Ave., Rockland Rd. & S. Piermont 
Ave., Piermont, 11000709 

Ulster County 

Elliot-Buckley House, 204 Old Post Rd., 
Marlboro, 11000710 

OHIO 

Franklin County 

Athletic Club of Columbus, 136 Broad St., 
Columbus, 11000711 

PUERTO RICO 

San Juan Municipality 

Residencia Luis Munoz Marin, PR 877, km 
0.4, San Juan, 11000712 

VERMONT 

Washington County 

Beck and Beck Granite Shed, 30 Granite St., 
Barre, 11000714 

VIRGINIA 

Amherst County 

Hanshill, 142 Leftwich Rd., Madison Heights, 
11000715 

WISCONSIN 

Clark County 

Sniteman, Charles C. and Katharyn, House, 
319 Hewett St., Nellisville, 11000716 
In the interest of preservation, the 

comment period for the following resource 
has been shortened to (3) three days. 

INDIANA 

Elkhart County 

Morehouse Residential Historic District, 
Roughly bounded by E. Indiana, 
Morehouse, E. Hubbard & the W. side of 
Frances Aves., Elkhart, 11000706 
Request for REMOVAL has been made for 

the following resources: 

WISCONSIN 

Door County 

Englebert, Frank and Clara, House, 9390 
Cemetery Rd., Brussels, 04000397 

Price County 

Bloom’s Tavern, Store and House, 396 S. 
Avon Ave., Phillips, 85000490 

[FR Doc. 2011–23418 Filed 9–13–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4312–51–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–805] 

In the Matter of Certain Devices for 
Improving Uniformity Used in a 
Backlight Module and Components 
Thereof and Products Containing the 
Same; Notice of Institution of 
Investigation 

Institution of investigation pursuant 
to 19 U.S.C. 1337. 
AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
August 10, 2011, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Industrial 
Technology Research Institute of 
Taiwan and ITRI International Inc. of 
San Jose, California. A letter 
supplementing the complaint was filed 
on August 22, 2011. The complaint 
alleges violations of section 337 based 
upon the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain devices for 
improving uniformity used in a 
backlight module and components 
thereof and products containing the 
same by reason of infringement of 
certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 
6,883,932 (‘‘the ‘932 patent’’). The 
complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337. 

The complainants request that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue an 
exclusion order and cease and desist 
orders. 

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 

(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its Internet server at 
http://www.usitc.gov. The public record 
for this investigation may be viewed on 
the Commission’s electronic docket 
(EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of Unfair Import Investigations, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2011). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
September 8, 2011, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain devices for 
improving uniformity used in a 
backlight module and components 
thereof and products containing the 
same that infringe one or more of claims 
6, 9, and 10 of the ‘932 patent, and 
whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are: Industrial 
Technology Research Institute, 195, Sec. 
4, Chung Hsing Road, Chutung, 
Hsinchu, Taiwan 31040; ITRI 
International Inc., 2880 Zanker Road, 
Suite 109, San Jose, CA 95134. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 

LG Corporation, LG Twin Towers, 20 
Yeouido-dong, Yeongdeungpo-gu, 
Seoul, 150–721, South Korea; 

LG Electronics, Inc., LG Twin Towers, 
20 Yeouido-dong, Yeongdeungpo-gu, 
Seoul 150–721, South Korea; 
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